

CURRICULUM VITAE

Name: Ida A. Mrema

Personal information

Nationality: Tanzanian

Gender: Female

Date of Birth: 02/11/1984

Languages: English and Swahili speaker

Address: P O BOX 2513, Iringa, Tanzania

Email: idadrema@yahoo.com

Phone number: +255757649418

Profile summary

Ida Mrema is an Assistant Lecturer in the department of Biological sciences, Mkwawa University College of Education, which is the Constituent College of the University of Dar Es Salaam, Tanzania. Ida holds a Master degree in Biodiversity Conservation with a focus on insect ecology. Ms. Ida is involved in teaching Zoological courses to undergraduate students. Her research interests is on the area of vector ecology, vector borne diseases (Schistosomiasis) entomology and parasitology. Ida has a strong passion to research on vector borne diseases (especially neglected Tropical diseases). She is also interested in multidisplinary work, bridging scientists, policy makers and local communities towards creating awareness and means of controlling the neglected diseases.

Education/Trainings

October, 2011-November, 2013 Master of Science in Biodiversity Conservation, University of Dar es salaam, Tanzania.

September, 2006- December, 2009 Bachelor of Science with Education (Chemistry and Biology), University of Dar es salaam, Tanzania.

23rd November- 13th December, 2013 attended training in Uganda and awarded; Certificate in Understanding freshwater ecology as the basis for sustainable ecosystem management.

Work experience

2013-Present Assistant lecturer, Mkwawa University College of Education, Iringa, Tanzania.

2009-2013 Tutorial assistant, Mkwawa University College of Education, Iringa, Tanzania.

2012-2013 Principal investigator on the project titled ‘Studies on the pollination of *allanblackia stuhlmannii* (clusiaceae), an endemic tree in eastern usambara mountains, Tanzania
(Master dissertation and 1 Publication)

Publications

Mrema, I.A. and Nyundo, B.A (2016) Pollinators of *Allanblackia stuhlmannii* (Engl.), Mkwani fat an endemic tree in eastern usambara mountains, Tanzania, *Int. J. Pure App. Biosci.* **4(1)**: 61-67
doi: <http://dx.doi.org/10.18782/2320-7051.2203>

Awards

2009- Mkwawa University College of Education (MUCE) Academic prize for the overall best final year female science student for 2008/2009 academic year.

2009 –Award for outstanding performance in science subjects by the Ministry of Education, Science and Technology.

Referees

1. Dr. B.A Nyundo
Department of Zoology and Wildlife Conservation,
College of Natural and Applied Sciences,
University of Dar es salaam.
P O BOX 35064
Mobile Phone: +255784415981
Email: bnnyundo@udsm.ac.tz/ bnnyundo@uccmail.co.tz
2. Dr N. Mganga
Department of Biological Sciences
Mkwawa University College of Education (MUCE)
P O BOX 2513, Iringa, Tanzania.
Mobile Phone: +255757740124
Email: nyatwere2@yahoo.com